Department of Permitting Services
Fire Department Access and Water Supply Comments

DATE: 15-Aug-23

TO: Matthew Pohlhaus - mpohlhaus@bohlereng.com
Bohler

FROM: Marie LaBaw

RE: 7126 Wisconsin Ave
32019003A

PLAN APPROVED

1. Review based only upon information contained on the plan submitted 10-Aug-23 .Review and approval does not cover
unsatisfactory installation resulting from errors, omissions, or failure to clearly indicate conditions on this plan.

2. Correction of unsatisfactory installation will be required upon inspection and service of notice of violation to a party
responsible for the property.
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AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
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PROP. BUILDING
< EX, FIRE HYDRANT

THE WEST SIDE OF THE BUILDING HAS A ZERO LOT LINE CONDITION:
THEREFORE THE BASE OF THE BUILDING ALONG THIS PROPERTY

LINE WILL NOT HAVE ANY OPENINGS IN THE WALL ( SEE BUILDING PROP. CURB
SECTION THIS SHEET).
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Know what's below.

\ Call before you dig.
\ ALWAYS CALL 811

It's fast. It's free. It's the law.
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